

Environmental Strategies Subcommittee



JUNE 6, 2007

3:00-4:30

51 INMAN ST

Creating Change Through Collaboration

Formatted Table

MEETING CALLED BY	
TYPE OF MEETING	Monthly
FACILITATOR	Frank
NOTE TAKER	Gisela
TIMEKEEPER	Frank
ATTENDEES	R. Scali, C. Giacobbe, S. Carruth, N. Pachiko, G. Rots & F. Connelly

Agenda topics

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ALL

Taste of camb is 7/19 & they are looking for volunteers. Kimmel is coordinating them.
CLC "task force" is reconvening (less announced) evening checks <u>and inspections</u> . <u>From Thurs to Tues & Wed.</u>
2 bills pending <u>in MA Legislature</u> : <u>House Bill # 2984</u> with monies for <u>substance abuse prevention</u> , <u>Senate Bill # 1144</u> <u>\$.05</u> liquor tax with monies to <u>prevention & treatment</u> .
The CPC has a quarterly meeting on 6/14 <u>Includes youth report & access to Tx</u>

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted Table

Deleted: h

Deleted: SA

Deleted: &

Deleted: s

Deleted:

Deleted: cents

Deleted: T

Deleted: x

... [1]

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: 2

Deleted: .

Deleted:

Deleted: Conditions of release are discussed.

Formatted Table

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Indent: First line: 10.8 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 48.6 pt, Hanging: 25.2 pt, Tabs: Not at 36

... [2]

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: C

COMMUNITY BASED JUSTICE

N. PACHICO

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> > CBJ began in early 90's under Tom Riley. > Meets every other Monday at the high school. > Focuses on kids at risk. Includes discussion of new arraignments, who knows them etc... > Members include: school resource officers, detective rep., assistant principals, safety/security for schools, teen center staff, probation officers, DSS. > <u>Conditions of release are discussed.</u>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> > <u>Diversion programs: doesn't include school-based crimes.</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> > <u>Clerk of court makes recommendations.</u> > <u>Information exchanged between schools & clerk only once during school year.</u> > <u>DA's want all diversion to go to them. Clerks want to be involved. Police don't want youth to get in trouble.</u> > <u>Police tend to know background of students (important!).</u> > <u>An school assault on staff</u> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. = 10 day suspension. 2. School does all it can to get student out of teacher's class 3. Student required to write a "real" apology letter. > <u>Meticulously kept (hard copies).</u> > <u>Security keeps track of felonies</u> > <u>Alcohol & drug offenses: only 5 cases with possession on campus reported all year. Kids more likely to abuse Rx.</u> > <u>Work with parents. Ask if anything is going on at home. Violating conditions? Follow up 2 & 3 years later.</u>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> > <u>If community service is required how does clerk magistrate follow up? When is case referred to courts.</u> > <u>Most CBJ kids are on their way to more trouble. More prevention before lots of class-D?</u> > <u>If student found with drugs/alcohol they are referred to CASPAR's (10 week program).</u> > <u>Where could CPC play a role? Social services/Human services, violence, violence prev, AOD with diversion, research analysis, restorative justice, systemic follow-up, juvenile unit.</u> > <u>Redefining school resource officer's roles? Increase SRO's. Family liaisons? Guidance councilors?</u>

ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
Who's missing? DSS? Teen Centers, CASPAR, N. Charles, IHR		
Utilizing the Youth Centers. Identifying services. SRO's @ youth centers?		

Deleted: (Michelle F.)

DIVERSION PROGRAMS

CHRISTINA

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> > The city solicitor is being asked to help with a draft. > Unions will have to be included. > <u>Utilize survey results.</u> > ID stakeholders. 		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> > Role of parents? Process by parents being involved? > Who's missing from this current planning process? Parents? Youth? Peterson? Brooks? > <u>Who will manage the contract between juvi & city?</u> > <u>Paper trail?</u> > <u>High school(s)?</u> > <u>Private schools?</u> 		

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted Table

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

CONCLUSIONS	Police dept & commissioner are considering this & will continue to meet & plan.	
ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
Meet with Commissioner	Christina	

... [3]

ENFORCEMENT

DISCUSSION	<p>Keg Registration:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> > <u>Being used.</u> > <u>Need to correct system of sharing info. - after 4pm forms get faxed to a different location.</u> > <u>Party patrols for governor highway safety grant</u> > <u>Evaluate (formally/informally).</u> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. <u>Captain Bonjourno.</u> 2. <u>How many?</u> 3. <u>Locations?</u> 4. <u>Way to verify location?</u> 5. <u>Work with Boston?</u> 	
CONCLUSIONS	<u>Christina will continue working on.</u>	

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: using minimum.

Deleted: .

Deleted: A

Deleted:

Deleted: to

Formatted: Indent: Left: 58.75 pt, Tabs: 76.75 pt, List tab + Not at 36 pt

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: Left: 58.75 pt, No bullets or numbering

Deleted: Party patrols for ... [4]

Deleted: Kegs will have #, date & names.

... [5]

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: m

Deleted: . l

Formatted Table

Deleted: ...

Deleted: Some adjustments expected. An updated rules & Regulations draft is completed. To be finalized in next month. ... [6]

... [7]

Deleted: OBSERVERS ... [8]

CAP UPDATE

RICHARD S.

DISCUSSION	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> > Task force names have been submitted to the <u>City Manager</u> for approval. <u>includes Haas, Connelly, Rots, Trujillo, Travia, economic dev...</u> > Will meet soon & report to council in Nov/Dec > <u>Some adjustments expected.</u> > <u>An updated rules & Regulations draft is completed.</u> > <u>To be finalized in next month.</u> 	
CONCLUSIONS	Continue to support task force.	

Deleted: Party patrols for ... [4]

Deleted: Kegs will have #, date & names.

... [5]

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: m

Deleted: . l

Formatted Table

Deleted: ...

Deleted: Some adjustments expected. An updated rules & Regulations draft is completed. To be finalized in next month. ... [6]

... [7]

Deleted: OBSERVERS ... [8]